

Minutes for Youth Committee Meeting 24 July 2018

| Members | Ref | July | Sep | Oct | Nov | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul |
|-----------------|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|
| Andrew Leaver | AL | A | | | | | | | | | | |
| Brian Sollitt | BS | A | | | | | | | | | | |
| Eric Hall | EH | A | | | | | | | | | | |
| Eric Sylt | ES | ✓ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Jim Green | JG | A | | | | | | | | | | |
| Jane Horn | JH | A | | | | | | | | | | |
| Maggie Saunders | MS | ✓ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Malcolm Britton | MB | ✓ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mike Rowe | MR | ✓ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Phil Bendall | PB | A | | | | | | | | | | |
| Tony Pick | TP | ✓ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Hilda Cox | HC | A | | | | | | | | | | |
| Angela Fielding | AF | ✓ | | | | | | | | | | |

| ITEM | ACTION |
|---|--------|
| <u>Apologies</u> - EH, JG, AL, BS | |
| <u>Minutes of Last Meeting</u> Approved | |
| <u>Matters Arising:</u> None that are not included as an agenda item. | |
| <u>Youth Speaks:</u> The website is up to date – notify intention to enter in September Allocation of responsibilities – ES, MB, MS and TP will assist as judges | ES MB |
| <u>Young Chef:</u> Place to be reserved in October Allocation of responsibilities – EH, BS | EH BS |
| <u>Young Musician:</u> In abeyance for the time being. | |

| | |
|---|------------------------|
| <p><u>Young Citizen:</u></p> <p>2017/2018 winner, Zoe Glasgow, will be submitted to the District and National Finals. Zoe will be attending the RCMM meeting on 6th August.</p> <p>2018/2019 entries to be submitted in January.</p> <p>Allocation of responsibilities - MR, MS</p> <p>Contact Rearsby Brownies</p> <p>Contact YFC</p> | <p>MR MS AF MB</p> |
| <p><u>Young Writer:</u></p> <p>In abeyance for time-being</p> | |
| <p><u>Young Designer:</u></p> <p>Entries are due before 25th May.</p> <p>Three judges needed; a female judge should be included in future.</p> <p>Allocation of responsibilities - TP</p> | <p>TP</p> |
| <p><u>Young Photographer:</u></p> <p>Allocation of responsibilities – MR</p> <p>Letters will be sent out to local schools</p> | <p>MR</p> |
| <p><u>Young Artist:</u></p> <p>Entries due in March.</p> <p>Allocation of responsibilities – MR, MS</p> <p>Letter to be sent out to local schools</p> <p>MS will continue to visit Primary Schools</p> | <p>MR MS</p> |
| <p><u>Rotary Stars</u></p> <p>Entries due at beginning of Summer Term. An additional organiser needed.</p> | <p>TP</p> |

| | |
|---|-------------|
| <p>Allocation of responsibilities – TP, MB</p> <p>TP quoted a very moving letter from Ab Kettleby School indicating the value of Star Awards. ES thanked TP for all his work with Star Awards.</p> | |
| <p><u>RYLA</u></p> <p>This will be supported if a suitable candidate can be found.</p> | MS |
| <p><u>Interact:</u></p> <p>Allocation of responsibilities – JH, AH</p> | JH AH |
| <p><u>Youth Exchange:</u></p> <p>Allocation of responsibilities – ES, MB, TP</p> <p>This is a possibility and is “on the back burner”.</p> | TP ES MB |
| <p><u>AOB:</u></p> <p>RCMB would be submitting an end of year summary to the Melton Times in the near future.</p> <p>Possible competitions:</p> <p><u>Young Scientist</u> – More information to be sought</p> <p><u>SlamJam</u> – More information to be sought: obtain the SlamJam pack. Entries December</p> <p><u>Young RYLA</u> – There were challenges in finding someone who genuinely can't afford it. The names of candidates to be submitted by schools or other youth organisations.</p> <p>Entries by 6 November</p> | MB |
| <p><u>Date of Next Meeting:</u></p> <p>Proposed Dates:</p> <p>25 September; 23 October, 13 November, 18 December</p> <p>2019</p> <p>22 January; 19 February, 19 March, 23 April, 21 May, 18 June</p> <p>Time: 5pm at QLH</p> | |

